

<p>New Teacher Project</p>  <p>Core Values</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Equity • Collaboration • Positive Presuppositions • Reflective Dialogue • Responsiveness • Inquiry Stance 	<p>Santa Cruz/Silicon Valley New Teacher Project FORUM</p> <p>Friday, January 11th, 2019</p> <p>UCSC SV Extension 9:00am-2:30pm</p>	<p>Norms</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Equity of Voice • Active Listening • Respect for all Perspectives • Safety and Confidentiality • Self-Monitor Use of Technology • Punctuality • Accept Non-Closure 	<p><i>“Start strong, stay strong, and finish strong, by always remembering why you’re doing it in the first place.”</i></p> <p>~Ralph Marston</p>
---	--	--	---

8:45-9:00	Munch and Mingle	
9:00-9:05 (5 mins)	Opening and Welcome <i>Purpose: To welcome our mentors to another great day of learning</i>	Candace
9:05-9:10 (5 mins)	Overview: Agenda, Outcomes, Norms and Core Values <i>Purpose: Set the purpose for the day and preview our learning</i>	Jamie
9:10-9:50 (40 mins)	Connector <i>Purpose: To build community and connect with one other</i>	Alexia
9:50-10:25 (35 mins)	Having a Strong Start to Spring: End of Year Assessment of Progress <i>Purpose: To consider how we will deepen our mentoring and move teacher practice; To review End of Year Assessment of Progress</i>	Candace
10:25-10:35 (10 mins)	Break	
10:35-11:20 (45 mins)	Individual Learning Plans <i>Purpose: To consider how to use the ILP to deepen teacher practice</i>	Jamie
11:20-11:55 (35 min)	Learning About Students, School, and Community and Reflect <i>Purpose: To support our teachers with ongoing reflection on learning about students, school, and or/community and continue to reflect on their practice within the CSTP</i>	Candace
11:55-12:40 (45 mins)	Lunch	
12:40-1:35 (55 mins)	Analyze/Reflect-Plan/Reflect-Teach/Reflect <i>Purpose: To brainstorm ways to support teachers in analyzing data and reflecting on student work in order to inform planning</i>	Jamie

1:35-2:00 (25 min)	Mentor Work Time Purpose: <i>To engage in choice work time in order to meet our individual needs that will set us up for a successful spring</i>	Candace
2:00-2:15 (15 mins)	Announcements	Candace
2:15-2:30 (15 mins)	Closing and Feedback Purpose: <i>To bring closure to our time together, provide feedback, and consider next steps</i>	Jamie
2:30 on (TBD)	Make Up Assessment Day Purpose: <i>To assess PT evidence against AoP criteria that require resubmission</i>	Mentors

Announcements and Events

Announcements:

- January Birthdays!** Happy Birthday, Stephanie Tyson! (Jan 2nd)
- Mentor Guided Observations:** Please view the spreadsheet of recommendations in our weekly message. Please record on the PTPD spreadsheet whether you will need a sub.
- Tech Announcements:**
 - Tools:** With each of your PTs, please create an end of year folder using these conventions: 18-LastNameFirstInitial PTYear EOY. Then make a copy and move the ILP goals and other processes to this end of year folder.
 - Talent:** Please download the new Talent app "TORSH Talent" and have your teachers also download it. Torsh says: "After January 1st, the application will no longer be available for download onto your device, but if you keep a version of the T Uploader app on your device it will continue to work. However, we strongly suggest upgrading to the new TORSH Talent app for future use since we will no longer be updating or supporting the T Uploader app."
- Next Combined Forum:** Our next combined forum will be on Friday, 1/18 9am-3pm at the Santa Cruz COE in the Tech room (downstairs). Please read Chapter 8 prior to combined Forum (see weekly message). Bring your own bagged lunch.
- Next SV Forum:** Our next forum on 2/1 will be ONLINE via a self paced forum posted to our website. We will NOT be meeting in person on 2/1. It is the expectation that you engage in this learning before the forum on 3/1. Many district teams choose to engage in this learning as a team.

Upcoming Events:

- Friday, January 18th, Combined Mentor Forum, 9am-3pm, Santa Cruz COE
- Friday, February 1st, **Online Self-Paced Learning Online**
- Friday, March 1st, SV Mentor Forum, 9am-12:30pm, Location TBD
- Friday, March 15th, Combined Forum, 9am-3pm, Sunnyvale District Office 819 W Iowa Ave, Sunnyvale

NOTES

Commented [1]: where else do we want to post the MGO recommendations? On the website?

Commented [2]: +cmcisaac@santacruzcoe.org

Commented [3]: Posting on the web is very public. Not sure that's the best idea if the suggestions include contact information.

Commented [4]: I'd like to talk as a team about what we are expecting/what it looks like, before we talk it about it on 1/11.

+mquiroz@santacruzcoe.org
+mroberts@santacruzcoe.org
+cmcisaac@santacruzcoe.org
Assigned to Marilyn Quiroz

Commented [5]: Sure, that totally makes sense. Is there a suggestion you want to offer for us to consider?

Commented [6]: Is it too early to preview/confirm for mentors what the end of the year evidence submission will look like? There are some pros and cons I see...

Commented [7]: I think my suggestions would not be appropriate via this comment thread. I'd like to talk it out in person to ensure we are on the same page about the process.

I think communication with mentors will have to include a preview of what the end produce will look like.

Commented [8]: Ok, when are you thinking we all might be together to discuss?
To be honest, I thought we would just follow the same format we did for mid-year - just substitute the naming of the main folder with End of Year.

